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OFFICER/EMPLOYEE LIST
 



MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE 
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION 
CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH 

DATE: 

TO:	 Administrative file for NDA 208193 

FROM:	 Taura Holmes, PharmD, MS, GWCPM, Senior Regulatory Project Manager 
Division of Neurology Products, Office of Drug Evaluation I 

SUBJECT:	 Officer/Employee List for NDA 208193 

APPLICATION/DRUG: NDA 208193, Ozobax (baclofen) 5mg/5mL solution 

The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this 
application and consented to be identified on this list: 

Bastings, Eric 
Bearr, Elizabeth 
Bergmann, Kenneth 
Dorantes, Angelica 
Heimann, Martha 
Holmes, Taura 
Pfeiler, Erika 
Podskalny, Gerald 
Ponta, Andrei 
Sabarinath, Sreedharan 
Tobenkin, Anne 
Ware, Jacqueline 
Wu, Ta-Chen 

Reference ID: 4501686 
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Signature Page 1 of 1 

This is a representation of an electronic record that was signed 
electronically. Following this are manifestations of any and all 
electronic signatures for this electronic record. 

/s/ 

TAURA N HOLMES 
10/08/2019 07:00:28 AM 

Reference ID: 4501686 
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